
 

Wastewater Utility 

302 East Davis Road: Greenfield, Indiana 46140 

wwtp@greenfieldin.org 

Phone 317-477-4360    Fax 317-477-4361 

 

September 23, 2025 
 
Mayor Guy Titus 
Board of Public Works and Safety 
10 South State Street 
Greenfield, IN 46140 
 
Re:  WWTP Improvements Project – Commonwealth PSA Amendment #9 
 
Mayor and Board Members, 
 
Commonwealth Engineers, Inc. has submitted the attached PSA Amendment #9 for approval.  
The amendment request is for additional construction engineering services needed to finalize the 
project.  The contractor has agreed to reduce their contract by the same amount in order to 
remove the financial burden from the City.  The amendment will increase the contract with 
Commonwealth Engineers, Inc. in the total amount, not-to-exceed, $76,000. 
 
At this time, I am requesting that the Board approve PSA Amendment #9 with Commonwealth 
Engineers, Inc. in the total amount, not-to-exceed, $76,000.  I have included Amendment #9 and 
the associated Amendment Request from Commonwealth for your review.  Please let me know if 
there are any questions or if any other information is needed at this time. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Nicholas Dezelan, CHMM, ASP 
Wastewater Utility Manager 
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